Jason Sullivan

From: Lynn Richardson [lynn.richardson@ncmail.net]

Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2007 3:18 PM

To: Jason Sullivan

Subject: FW: Request for deferral of preliminary plat for Fieldstone Subdivision-James E. Dixon
Property

Jason, please post to Fieldstone, Preliminary. Thanks, Lynn

————— Original Message————-—

From: Byker, Patrick [mailto:pbyker@kennedycovington.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2007 2:05 PM

To: lynn.richardson@ncmail.net

Subject: Request for deferral of preliminary plat for Fieldstone Subdivision-James E.
Dixon Property

Dear Ms. Richardson:

Per our voicemail exchange earlier this week, please accept this email
as the request by James E. Dixon to postpone the review of the
preliminary plat of Fieldstone Subdivision. This is the preliminary
plat listed on the Chatham County Planning Board Agenda dated July 10,
2007. Mr. Dixon also requests that this postponement period not count
against the 60 day review period, but rather that the 60 day review
period begin when the postponement period is complete. We will notify
you when we are ready to move forward with the preliminary plat for
Fieldstone.

If you should need any additional information from our office regarding
this request, please do not hesitate to contact me. I will be out of
the office on vacation from July 23 through July 30, but I will be
available by email. I look forward to seeing you at the Planning Board
meeting on July 31 when we hope to have our sketch design for Fieldstone
approved.

Thank you for your assistance with this matter. I appreciate your time
and consideration.

Patrick Byker

Kennedy Covington Lobdell & Hickman
P.O. Box 14210

Research Triangle Park, NC 27709-4210
430 Davis Dr., Suite 400

Durham, NC 27713

Direct Phone: (919) 466-1264

Direct Fax: (919) 516-2064
pbyker@kennedycovington.com

For further information about Kennedy Covington, please visit our website at
http://www.kennedycovington.com
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IRS CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: 1In order to comply with certain IRS regulations
regarding tax advice, we inform you that, unless expressly stated otherwise,
any tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments)
is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for purposes of
(1) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting,
marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter
addressed herein. For more information about this Notice, please visit
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http://www.kennedycovington.com/disclaimer.html

PRIVILEGE AND CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication (including any
attachment) is being sent by or on behalf of a lawyer or law firm and may
contain confidential or legally privileged information. The sender does not
intend to waive any

privilege, including the attorney-client privilege, that may attach to this
communication. If you are not the intended recipient, you are not
authorized to intercept, read, print, retain, copy, forward, or disseminate
this communication. If you have received this communication in error,
please notify the sender immediately by email and delete this communication
and all copies.



